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RFB REF: 101/CS/CADP/20 Consultancy Services: Monitoring and Evaluation of the 
CADP 

 
Clarification Nº 2 

 
 
Question 1: We would like to know whether the forms can be adapted to the layout of our firm but, of 
course, with the same information and fields to be filled or they have to be exactly the ones shared on 
the TOR to be submitted?  
 
Answer CADP Nº 1:  As indicated in the Procurement Document that includes the Terms of 

References and Instructions for the Bidders, Expressions of Interest shall be presented in the 

format using Forms I, II, III and IV. 

 
Question 2: Since we don't have the required Forms in writing formats, only in PDF format in the TOR, 

could you please send them to us for easy filling? 

Answer CADP Nº 2: The required forms (Forms I, II, III and IV) are provided in pdf format. 

 
Question 3: In regards to this tender, we asking for 30 days´ extension as we need to build our team.  

Answer CADP Nº 3:  As mentioned in the Procurement Document, section 1 - Letter of Invitation, 

paragraph 6: Expressions of Interest (EOI) shall be submitted in English, using Forms I, II, III and IV 

that are part of the TOR and must be delivered in a written form to the address below (in person, or 

by mail, or by e-mail) by the deadline of February 24, 2021.  

CADP would like to remind the potential bidders that at this first phase, eligible firms/joint 

ventures shall supply information which demonstrates their required qualifications and relevant 

experience to perform the Services; thus, no technical nor financial proposals shall be presented 

now. 

 
Question 4: As part of this competition for "MONITORING AND EVALUATION CONSULTING SERVICES 
FOR PDAC REFERENCE No. REoI Ref: 101/CS/CADP/20", which we are evaluating, we would like to 
clarify the following points:  

a) does the entity submitting the proposal have to be an Angolan entity?  
b) the costs associated with the technological component necessary for the logistics of surveys on 

the ground will be cost borne by the Consultant? 
 
 
Answer CADP Nº 4:  
a) As stated in the announcement launched under this tender and in the Procurement Document, 
section 1. Letter of Invitation, paragraph 2: ´´The CADP invites eligible Firms to indicate their interest 

in providing the Services by supplying information which demonstrates their required qualifications and 

relevant experience to perform the Services. …´´ 
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Consequently, any eligible firm is invited to participate in the said tender and present its 
candidature/expression of interest. 
 
b)Yes. All costs shall be covered by the Consultant. 

 
As above mentioned, at this phase no proposals (technical or financial) are presented; thus, this 
concern shall be for phase 2 (Request For Proposals) of this tender. 
 
 
Question 5: Is there an estimated budget for this consultancy service? 
 

Answer CADP Nº 5: Please see Answer Nº 1 provided in CLARIFICATION Nº 1. 

 
 
 
 
Procurement Unit 
February 20, 2021.- 
  

 


